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QUESTION 1

Which of the following team roles would be most appropriate to enhance the team and why? 2 credits 

A. A person with the ability to complete tasks 

B. A quality assurance officer 

C. A person with in-depth technical skills 

D. A person who brings new ideas to the team 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 2

Which of the following would be the TWO most appropriate examples of entry criteria documented in the system
integration test plan? 2 credits 

A. The percentage of decision coverage achieved during unit testing. 

B. The availability of the latest version of the capture-replay tool (for testing the interface with the newly developed test
management tool). 

C. The sign-off of a performance test software release note (test item transmittal report) by both development and
testing showing that system performance meets the specified acceptance criteria. 

D. The percentage of acceptance test procedures scheduled for execution. 

E. The percentage of requirements coverage achieved during system integration test. 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 3

The development manager is managing the review of the responses received from bidders, and has asked the in-house
test manager to provide a review checklist for the test management aspects of the responses. Which of the following
checkpoints would be appropriate? 2 credits 

A. The bidder\\'s test policy should enforce that incident management fully conforms to IEEE 1044. 

B. The bidder\\'s project strategy shows that the data content of all the test environments conforms to EU standards. 

C. The bidder\\'s test plan shows that the application will be delivered for acceptance in six months time. 

D. The bidder\\'s project test plan depicts a phased implementation with later delivery dates to be confirmed and states
that test deliverables will be developed using IEEE 829 as a guide. 

Correct Answer: D 
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QUESTION 4

Considerable attention will be given in this project to defining exit criteria and on reporting back on their status. Which
combination of TWO exit criteria from the list would be best to use? 1 credit 

I. Total number of defects found 

II. Percentage of test cases executed 

III. Total test effort planned versus total actual test effort spent 

IV.

 Defect trend (number of defects found per test run over time 

A. 

(i) and (ii) 

B. 

(i) and (iv) 

C. 

(ii) and (iii) 

D. 

(ii) and (iv) 

Correct Answer: D Scenario 2 "Reviews" 

A software development organization wants to introduce some specific improvements to its test process. Currently, most
of their testing resources are focussedon system testing. They are developing embedded software, and do not have a
simulation environment to enable them to execute software modules on the development host. They have been advised
that introducing inspections and reviews could be the most appropriate step forward. 

 

QUESTION 5

You have investigated different possibilities and selected four of them to present to IT management. Which of the
proposals will you most likely give your highest recommendations? 3 credits 

A. Insourcing of test automation based on an offer from a local company ABC that has people who are specialists in
system level capture-replay automation tools and they also do regular training courses in test automation methods and
tools. They can then work closely with Vicki. 

B. Outsourcing of test automation based on an offer from an Asian company, AsiaAutoTest, which has people who are
specialists in system level capture-replay automation tools. They also offer training and besides they offer to run and
maintain the regression tests in the future. 

C. Internal offer from the development department of XYZ to create the regression package using CppUnit 

D. Solution from a tool vendor offering to educate two test team members in the use of their easy-to- use test
automation capture replay tool over the first 3 month and based on that build the regression test suite. In addition to
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Vicki, Steve is the only one that has time available to be educated. 

Correct Answer: A 
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